

Heslington Neighbourhood Plan

HPNP Working group :- David Blacketer [DB] Bill McClean [WM], Nick Allen [NA], Richard Bramley [RB], Richard Frost [RF], John Lawton [JL], Niall McTurk [NM].

Meeting to be held on Monday 20th January
at Heslington Village Meeting Room, Main Street, Heslington at 2.30 pm

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome. Apologies - WM**
- 2. Minutes of meeting held on 18th December 2019 to approve.**
- 3. To discuss any requests to join the working group.**
- 4. To note any further comments from Parish Council..**
- 5. Consider response received from the Examiner and agree a response to all points made.**
- 6. To agree discussion points for meeting with CYC on 22nd January**
- 6. To agree redrafting of NP as necessary to comply with examiners clarification notes.**
- 7. To consider assistance required from the Consultant Dave Chetwyn.**
- 8. AOB.**
- 9. Date of next meeting.**